Minutes of the meeting to Review the Progress of MIS of WDC —PMKSY-2.0

A meeting to review the progress of MIS of WDC-PMKSY-2.0 was held through
VC under the Chairpersonship of Sh. Rajesh Bhatia, Deputy Director General (PME) on
5" and 6" April, 2023. The meeting was attended by Officers from DoLR and State
Government Officials. List of participants is at Annexure.

2. At the outset, DDG(PME) welcomed the participants from the States and gave a
brief introduction about the meeting. DDG(PME) highlighted the importance of data
reported in MIS which is very crucial to establish the work done under the WDCPMKSY-
2.0 scheme and expressed his concern over the slow progress of data entry by many of
the participating States.

3. This was followed by State-wise discussion and the following points emerged:

4.1.Andhra Pradesh — Representative from Andhra Pradesh informed that for 1 project,
the Project plan is pending and they have assured to complete it within 2 weeks. The
state has shown comparatively much better progress of data entry in MIS which was
also well appreciated by the Chairperson. The State has almost completed all of the
activities. After discussion, DDG (PME) asked them to monitor their Physical Progress
which is being reflected on the MIS as a number of new reports regarding that is
available on the portal.

4.2. Arunachal Pradesh- Representative from Arunachal Pradesh informed that 17%
Baseline Survey completed. State was asked to resolve the pending issue and
complete all the activities by 30" April, 2023.

4.3. Assam — Representative from Assam informed that they have completed their
Baseline Survey. They have also completed their Physical Action plan and Ground
Water Table for all 29 projects. It was emphasized with the State to report about the
SHGs and also check their Output Outcome reports which are available on the MIS.

4 .4. Bihar — Representative from Bihar informed that they have completed the Project
location details and up to 61% of Baseline survey has been completed. Baseline data
for Groundwater Table has been completed for 26 projects and Physical Action Plan for
32 projects has been completed. DDG (PME) asked the representative to expedite the
baseline data entry and monitor their Physical Progress as it should be reflected in the
MIS. The Representative assured to complete all activities by the end of April, 2023.

4.5. Chhattisgarh — The issue of some over achievement in the Baseline Report was
pointed out to the State and representative from Chhattisgarh assured to rectify the
issue which has been caused due to overlapping of some data. DDG (PME) asked them
to rectify this issue immediately and complete the other activities by 20™ April, 2023.

4.6. Goa — The concern was expressed about slow progress of baseline survey in the



State. Representative from Goa assured to complete the data entry of baseline by 20™
April, 2023.

4.7.Gujarat — Representative from Gujarat expressed that they have completed the
Baseline Survey 100% but the MIS is showing only 99.66% and assured to look into it
and rectify it soon.

4.8. Haryana— Representative from Haryana informed that they have completed 55.7%
of Baseline survey. The representative expressed about problem of different PIAs of two
blocks of Mahendragarh district. They need to rectify all the data due to those two
blocks. The representative assured to complete all the activities up to 20™ April, 2023.
DDG (PME) asked the representative to monitor their Physical Progress as it should be
reflected in the MIS.

4.9. Himachal Pradesh — Representative from Himachal Pradesh expressed the need
for more time to complete Baseline data which is now 75.32% complete. They were
asked by DDG (PME) to resolve the issues they are facing by concerning the related
department and complete all the remaining activities by 20™ April, 2023. Also, they were
asked to monitor their Physical Progress which can now be viewed on the MIS portal.

4.10. Meghalaya— Representative from Meghalaya informed that for the location
details, out of 28 projects they completed 26 projects. In 2 projects some of the villages
have not been mapped properly in the MIS portal. They have been asked to send a mail
regarding the missing villages to NIC, and the issue will be taken care of after
mandatory procedure. It was also informed that Baseline Ground Water has been
completed for 20 out of 28 projects and Baseline Survey completed for 23 out of 28
projects. For remaining 5 projects there is some problem in mapping in the MIS. State
was asked to send the details and NIC team was also asked to look into the matter to
resolve the issue urgently.

4.11. Jharkhand — The representative from Jharkhand informed that they have
completed their Ground Water Table, SHG, EPA, FPO (1-2 FPOs are not completed as
it is not available in those areas). Also, Baseline Survey is 55% completed and it was
assured that the rest of the data will be completed by 20™ April, 2023. DDG (PME)
advised them to complete the physical action plan side by side with the Baseline
Survey.

4.12. Karnataka-The Representative from Karnataka informed that they have
completed their Baseline Data up to 97% and the 3% is pending due to the missing
villages data. Physical Action Plan have been completed but facing some problem in
Work ID Creation. It was emphasized with the State that for the missing villages
problem the concerned department in the State need to update data on LGD directory
thereafter it will be reflected in MIS. DDG (PME) asked them to take up with the
concerned department and get in touch with NIC team and resolve this issue urgently.

4.13. Kerala — Representative from Kerala informed that they have completed all the
requirements except the plot wise Baseline Survey. It was informed that 20% Baseline



Survey has been completed. Physical Action Plan, Ground Water details and all other
details have been uploaded. It was assured by the State to complete all the activities by
30™ April, 2023.

4.14 Maharashtra — Representative from Maharashtra, informed that preparation of
DPRs have been started. For 140 clusters, Baseline Survey has been conducted by the
department officials. It was further informed that after the finalization of DPRs Baseline
Survey data will be uploaded. DDG (PME) advised them not to wait for the DPRs to be
finalized and start entry of Baseline data simultaneously to avoid the delay. Also, it was
informed that there is some problem regarding wrongly mapped villages with the Gram
Panchayat which was assured to be rectified by the NIC team. DDG (PME) asked them
to complete the data for Baseline Survey and after the approval of DPRs, Physical
Action Plan and Physical Progress should be uploaded by 30" April, 2023.

4.15.Manipur- Representative from Manipur informed that Baseline Survey up to
56.59% completed. It was emphasized with the State to complete the Baseline Data
and the other activities by 15" April, 2023.

4.16. Odisha- Representative from Odisha informed that 77.35% of Baseline Data
completed, and 90.89% area in draft mode. Physical Action Plan completed for 46 out
of 50 projects and the Baseline Ground Water data completed for 44 projects. The data
for SHG, FPO, EPA, Work ID Creation, Physical Progress and Quarterly targets for
projects are going side by side. State informed about problem regarding the name of
two villages of same block but different Gram Panchayats as they are not able to select
different Gram Panchayats for those two villages. State was asked to take up the issue
in detail with NIC teamd and rectify urgently. DDG (PME) emphasized to complete the
Baseline Data by 10™ April, 2023 and also monitor Physical Progress as it should be
reflected in the MIS.

4.17. Punjab- Representative from Punjab informed that 49% Baseline Data has been
completed. Ground Water Table data and Physical Action Plan has been completed and
all the DPRs have been submitted. DDG (PME) asked them to complete all the
remaining data entry by the end of April, 2023.

4.18. Madhya Pradesh — Representative from Madhya Pradesh informed that 40.6% of
the Baseline Survey completed. About the Physical Action Plan only 1 project is left.
State was asked to complete the Baseline and the other activities by15™ April, 2023.

4.19. Rajasthan- Representative from Rajasthan informed that 100% of the Project
Location, Ground Water Data and Physical Action Plan completed. Also, the data for
around 8000 SHGs, 22 FPOs and 615 User Groups uploaded The plot wise Baseline
Survey is lagging far behind. DDG (PME) emphasized to complete all the remaining
activities by 30™ April, 2023 and monitor their Physical Progress also as the reports are
available on the MIS portal. Representative from the State gave following
suggestions/inputs: a) Facility of Excel Download for State/Sub-State level to be
provided; b) A field of work name may be added alongwith work Id; c) District level



checking and validation of EPA activities may be provided; c) Facility of district level
report viewing be provided. The NIC team was asked to look into the given suggestions
and all possible provisions as suggested by State may be considered.

4.20. 4.21. Tamil Nadu- Representative from Tamil Nadu informed that 57% of
Baseline Survey completed. It was assured to complete all activities by 30" April, 2023.
State was asked to send the details about the Physical Action Plan, Baseline Survey,
timeline and status of the other activities via E-mail.

4.22. Telangana-The problem of excess baseline survey area was highlighted and
State was asked to look into the issue and coordinate with their NIC team for
rectification urgently.

4.23. Tripura- Representative from Tripura informed that most of the baseline is
completed and only a small amount is left now. DDG (PME) asked them to complete the
remaining activities by the end of April, 2023 positively.

4.24. Jammu & Kashmir- Representative from Jammu & Kashmir informed that they
have completed 106 EPAs and the data is reflected in MIS also. Baseline Data is
completed up to 5% and about 10% is in draft mode. Project location detail of 16
projects have been completed and of 2 projects it is partially completed. In those
partially completed projects the issue about some overlapping districts was highlighted.
DDG (PME) informed that there is no provision till now as the current structure is not
allowing to have two separate accounts for 1 PIA. It was advised to take up with the WM
division for possible resolution by way of some bifurcation of projects. Also, State was
advised to complete whatever data is possible and discuss the matter separately.

4.25. Ladakh- Representative from Ladakh informed that due to bad weather conditions
in the project areas, the work has been delayed. However, it was informed that work on
baseline has been initiated. DDG(PME) emphasized to make an action plan and
complete the activities by the end of April, 2023.

4.26. Uttarakhand- Representative from Uttarakhand informed that the issues related to
data have now been resolved and it was assured to complete the baseline data entry by
20th April, 2023.

4.26. Uttar Pradesh- Representative from Uttar Pradesh, informed that request of the
State for another round of training has been agreed and the training by DOLR NIC team
scheduled on 11" April, 2023. It was assured by the State to complete all the activities
by 30™ April, 2023.

4.27. West Bengal- DDG (PME) expressed his concern about very slow progress of
work in the State and it was decided to have a meeting separately with the senior
officers of the State.

4.28. Nagaland- Representative from Nagaland mentioned about the problem of
plotwise data in view of difficulty in getting plot IDs. State assured to resolve the issue



urgently. It was further informed by the State that Project Mapping completed for 3 out
of 5 projects and the two remaining projects not been updated in the LGT directory.
State was asked to takeup the matter with the concerned Department and resolve the
issue as soon as possible and report it to DoLR.

5. The representative from State of Sikkim joined the meeting however, discussion
could not take place due to connectivity issue and representative from Mizoram could
not attend the meeting.

6. DDG in his concluding remarks emphasized with the States / UTs to make all
possible efforts to complete the data updation in MIS within the timelines finalized
during the meeting. It was further emphasized with States to regularly view their
respective data in the MIS reports provided for ensuring all consistency and correct
reflection of their physical achievements.

7. The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

*kkk



Annexure

List of Participants

i. Sh. Rajesh Bhatia, Deputy Director General (PME), DoLR (Chairperson)

ii. Sh. R. K Singh, Director (WM), DoLR

iii. Sh. NeerajSachdeva, Deputy Secretary(PME), DoLR

iv. Smt. Omlata, Scientist ‘C’, NIC DoLR

v. Sh. Mayank Paul, Assistant Section Officer, PME Division, DoLR

vi. Representatives from the States / UTs of Andhra Pradesh, Arunachal Pradesh,
Assam, Bihar, Chhattisgarh, Goa, Gujarat,Haryana, Himachal Pradesh, Meghalaya,
Jharkhand, Karnataka, Kerala, Maharashtra, Manipur, Odisha, Punjab, Madhya
Pradesh, Rajasthan, Sikkim, Tamil Nadu, Telangana, Tripura, Jammu & Kashmir,
Ladakh, Uttarakhand, Uttar Pradesh, West Bengal and Nagaland



